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From: Angus Llewellyn <} G
Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 2021 14:46:12 +1100 (AEDT)

To: |

Subject: The Project, Network Ten request

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Dear Bruce Lehrmann,

I’m producing a story for Network Ten’s The Project. The Project has been informed of an alleged rape of Brittany
Higgins perpetrated by you within a minister’s office in Australian Parliament House on the evening of 22 March
2019/morning of 23rd March 2019. Could you please answer the specific queries below by no later than 10am
Monday 15 February 2021:

Did you attend a drinks function with Ms Higgins and colleagues on 22nd March 2019?

Did you buy Ms Higgins drinks?

Did you become intoxicated at the drinks?

Did Ms Higgins become intoxicated at the drinks?

Did you share a taxi with Ms Higgins after the drinks?

Did you take Ms Higgins to Australian Parliament House after the drinks?

Did you use your pass to enter Parliament House?

Did you use your pass to enter the Ministerial Wing?

Did you rape Brittany Higgins as alleged?

Did you leave Parliament House without Ms Higgins after the alleged rape?

Were you sacked or given an opportunity to resign over the alleged rape?

Have you ever had contact with the AFP Sexual Assault and Child Abuse Team (SACAT)?

Have you ever been interviewed by the AFP or the AFP SACAT?

Have you ever been interviewed by the APH police regarding events on the evening of 22nd March 2019 and

the morning of 23rd March 2019?

e Have you seen the CCTV footage showing you and Ms Higgins in Parliament House on the evening of 22nd
March 2019 and/or the morning of 23rd March 2019?

e Are you available for an interview with The Project?

Yours faithfully

Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer
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